
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Virtual Meeting
Thursday, September 24, 2020



What: Board of Directors Virtual Meeting
When: Thursday, September 24, 2020 

9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 
Where: Virtual: Zoom Meeting

Link: https://careersourcecf.zoom.us/j/93487876288?pwd=akd1bDl3OWF1aUR2ak1LVVB5eFc3Zz09

Dial In: 1 (929) 205-6099
Meeting ID: 934 8787 6288
Passcode: 985378

9/24/20 CSCF BOARD VIRTUAL MEETING DETAILSMeeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

Meeting Packet Page 2



9/24/20 CSCF BOARD VIRTUAL MEETING AGENDA
Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

Agenda
Item

Topic Presenter Action
Item

1.
2.

Welcome
CSCF Spotlight Story

Mark Wylie

3. Roll Call / Establishment of Quorum Kaz Kasal
4. Public Comment
5. Consent Agenda

A. 8/20/20 Board Meeting Draft Minutes
Mark Wylie X

6. Information / Discussion / Action Items
A. Chair’s Report
B. President’s Report

1) Finance Report
C. Committee Reports

1) Executive (met on 9/17/20)
2) Audit (meeting on 10/13/20)
3) Career Services (met on 9/10/20)
4) Community Engagement (met on 8/31/20)
5) Facilities Ad Hoc (meeting on 10/1/20)
6) Finance (meeting on 10/13/20)
7) Governance (meeting on 10/7/20)
8) Revenue Diversity Ad Hoc (met on 8/12/20)

Mark Wylie
Pam Nabors

Eric Ushkowitz

Mark Wylie
Larry Walter

Dr. Kathleen Plinske
Jody Wood
Matt Walton

Eric Ushkowitz
Richard Sweat
Eric Jackson

Meeting Packet Page 3



9/24/20 CSCF BOARD VIRTUAL MEETING AGENDA (CONTINUED)
Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

Agenda
Item

Topic Presenter Action
Item

7.

8.

Insight
Representative Rene “Coach P” Plasencia Presentation

Other Business

Representative Rene “Coach P” Plasencia
Florida House of Representatives

9. Adjournment

Upcoming Meetings:

Consortium & Board Virtual Meeting 12/17/20 9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. 

Committee Meetings (Virtual Meetings):

- Facilities Ad Hoc Committee 10/1/20 10:30 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.
- Governance Committee 10/7/20 3:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.
- Audit &  Finance Committees 10/13/20 2:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.
- Revenue Diversity 11/4/20 3:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.
- Career Services Committee 11/19/20 3:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.
- Executive Committee 12/10/20 9:00 a.m. - 10:30 a.m.

Meeting Packet Page 4



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

WELCOME

Meeting Packet Page 5



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

ROLL CALL / 
ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

Meeting Packet Page 6



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

PUBLIC COMMENT

Meeting Packet Page 7



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion  / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

CONSENT AGENDA

Meeting Packet Page 8



Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, August 20, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 

MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mark Wylie, Andrew Albu, Steve Ball, Paul Bough, Wendy Brandon, Glen 
Casel, Diane Culpepper, Keira des Anges, Wendy Ford, Nicole Guillet, John 
Gyllin, Mark Havard, Eric Jackson, Sheri Olson, Bryan Orr  David Sprinkle, 
Jim Sullivan, Richard Sweat, Jane Trnka, Al Trombetta, Eric Ushkowitz, Larry 
Walter, Matt Walton, Sharron Washington, and Jody Wood 

MEMBERS ABSENT: John Gill, Jeff Hayward, Brooke Morris, Kathleen Plinske and Christopher 
Wilson 

STAFF PRESENT: Pam Nabors, Mimi Coenen, Leo Alvarez, Lisa Burby, Dyana Burke, Steven 
Nguyen, Nilda Blanco, Cliff Marvin, Michelle Tincher, Carla Sosa, Kierstyn 
Bishop and Kaz Kasal 

GUESTS PRESENT: Ron Painter / National Association of Workforce Boards; Kelvin Walker / 
CSCF Participant; Thomas Wilkes / GrayRobinson 

Agenda 
Item Topic Action Item / Follow Up Item 

1 Welcome 
• Mr. Wylie, Board Chair, called meeting to order at 9:01 am

and welcomed attendees.

2 CSCF Spotlight Story 
• Mr. Kelvin Walker, CSCF Participant, thanked CSCF for

helping him attain position of Head Chef at Vineyard Wine
Bar and Health Bistro.  Mr. Walker was hired at a salary
higher than employer’s original offer.

2 Roll Call / Establishment of Quorum 
• Ms. Kasal, Executive Coordinator, reported a quorum

present.

3 Public Comment 
• None offered.

4 Consent Agenda 
• Mr. Wylie asked Board if any item on consent agenda, as

listed below, should be moved off for further discussion:
• Draft Minutes of 6/25/20 Consortium & Board Meeting
• FY 20-21 Board and Committee Meeting Calendar

Mr. Walter made a motion to 
approve all items on the 
consent agenda.  Mr. Sprinkle 
seconded; motion passed 
unanimously. 

5 Information / Action Items 
Chair’s Report 
Mr. Wylie reviewed the  following: 

• Recognition of Orlando Alancastro for his service on the
CSCF Board from 7/1/19 thru 7/31/20.

• Admin Office lease finalized.
• Executive Committee report from 7/30/20 meeting.

− Reviewed committee structure and memberships

Meeting Packet Page 9
Agenda Item 5A



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 20, 2020 

Page 2 

− Received legal update from Ms. Schachter, Baker
Hostetler (CSCF’s attorney)

− Reviewed CEO’s annual performance, with a follow
up meeting on 8/13/20. Awarded Ms. Nabors 4%
merit increase based on overall performance score of
5, as well as confirming in alignment with
compensation study and other like-size Florida
workforce boards.

− Budget Modification -Committee voted to move
forward for Board to approve budget adjustment to
include $7M grant CSCF received from Orange
County, FL. CSCF will utilize funding to provide a
range of career development services to 4,000
Orange County residents.

Mr. Walton made a motion to 
approve budget adjustment to 
include $7M grant CSCF 
received from Orange County, 
Florida Government in CARES 
Act monies.  Mr. Ball 
seconded; motion passed 
unanimously. 

6 Insight 
COVID-19 National Landscape 

Mr. Ron Painter, President and CEO of National Association of 
Workforce Boards (NAWB) provided a presentation (attachment) 
with following highlights: 

• Overview of national response to COVID-19 – focus has
been on immediate response.

• NAWB has requested to aid this response:
− Flexibility for Boards to offer virtual services
− $9 billion in additional WIOA formula funds –

o Advocate to congress that workforce boards
know their local areas best, and can quickly
get job training dollars into its respective
communities and help stabilize businesses.

• Review of congress response and proposals.
• Where to go from here? COVID response vs. long term

policy:
− Thousands of businesses, especially mid and small

size, and millions of jobs permanently gone. Need to
look beyond immediate response and get funding to
help long term unemployment:

− Urge lobbyists and public affairs reps, especially large
corporations, to advocate for congress to fund for skills
development; businesses are in dire need for skilled
workers, especially technical  - this was a need even
before COVID-19.

Meeting Packet Page 10



Board of Directors Meeting 
August 20, 2020 

Page 3 

− Work with local elected officials to design strategies to
address trends from businesses and individuals.

− 4th economy - more offices will downsize as virtual
working increases; tech industry will increase.

− Shelf life of skills is 3 years – need life long learning
system, especially virtual learning.  Regional workforce
boards perfect place to facilitate this.

COVID-19 Regional Landscape 
• Reviewed data resulting from COVID-19 at the regional

level (attachment).

7 Next Steps & Adjourn 

• Discussion will continue with “Insight - Part 2” at the
9/24/20 Board meeting.

• Meeting adjourned at 11:04 pm.

Respectfully submitted, 

Kaz Kasal 
Executive Coordinator 

Meeting Packet Page 11

RETURN TO AGENDA



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

INFORMATION / 
DISCUSSION / 
ACTION ITEMS

Meeting Packet Page 12



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

CHAIR’S REPORT
Mark Wylie

CSCF Board Chair

Meeting Packet Page 13



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Pam Nabors

Meeting Packet Page 14
Agenda Item 6B



CENTRAL FLORIDA UNEMPLOYMENT RATE

Source: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, August 2020 
released September 18, 2020; 

11% = Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford MSA Rate 
Down 4.3% from July 2020

7.4% = Florida Unemployment Rate 
8.4% = US Unemployment Rate 

Meeting Packet Page 15



CENTRAL FLORIDA UNEMPLOYMENT RATE BY COUNTY

Source: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, August 2020 
released September 18, 2020; 

County Unemployment Rate Number Unemployed State Rank 

Osceola 15.1% 28.8K 1st

Orange 16.1% 88K 2nd

Lake 8.8% 13.5K 5th

Seminole 7.2% 17.3K 12th

Sumter 6.6% 2K 26th

11% = Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford MSA Rate 
Down 4.3% from July 2020

7.4% = Florida Unemployment Rate 
8.4% = US Unemployment Rate 

Meeting Packet Page 16



RE-EMPLOYMENT CLAIMS IN CENTRAL FLORIDA 

• Orange County claim numbers rank 3rd, behind Miami/Dade and Broward counties
• Osceola has state’s highest percentage of claims from its labor force – 43%
• Region has seen an increase of new layoffs in hospitality, tourism, transportation

County Initial Claimant 
Count Average  Labor Force % of Labor Force 

Impacted
State Rank by 

Volume

Lake 40,223 159,027 25.3% 15th

Orange 247,408 762,737 32.4% 3rd

Osceola 79,795 184,329 43.3% 9th

Seminole 52,733 255,529 20.6% 13th

Sumter 5,648 32,628 17.3% 38th

Data through 9/12/2020
Source: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
http://lmsresources.labormarketinfo.com/covid19/index.html

Meeting Packet Page 17



LAYOFF IMPACT - CENTRAL FLORIDA 

• Central Florida layoff notices represent 40% of those filed in September
• In September, 50% of those impacted in the state are from Central Florida
• Region has seen additional layoffs in hospitality, tourism, transportation

Data through 9/22/2020
Source: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 

Meeting Packet Page 18



BOARD PRIORITIES

D I V E R S I F Y  R E V E N U E  S T R E A M S  T O  A D J U S T  F O R
VA R I A B L E S  I N  F E D E R A L  F U N D I N G

D E L I V E R  TA L E N T  A C Q U I S I T I O N  S T R AT E G I E S  F O R
B U S I N E S S E S  I N  S I X  H I G H  G R O W T H  I N D U S T R I E S

D E L I V E R  TA L E N T  S O L U T I O N S  T O  I G N I T E  P O T E N T I A L

Meeting Packet Page 19



D I V E R S I F Y  R E V E N U E  S T R E A M S  T O  A D J U S T  F O R
VA R I A B L E S  I N  F E D E R A L  F U N D I N G

Revenue Diversity Goal 1,600,000$      

Grant Funding
Help is Here - Orange County 7,000,000$      
Veterans Award 38,206$            
Project Opioid 2,950,000$      

9,988,206$      
Public Funding
Orange County (Youth Grant) 99,000$            

Ticket to Work 47,609$            

Private Funding
Board Member Contributions 2,000$              
Additions Financial Bank 40,000$            

42,000$            

Year to Date Total 10,176,815$    

GOAL $1.6M

Meeting Packet Page 20



D E L I V E R  TA L E N T  S O L U T I O N S
T O  I G N I T E  P O T E N T I A L

PY 20-21 Customers Served

Customers Served – Five County Make up

PY 19-20 Customers Served

Customers Served – Five County Make up

Meeting Packet Page 21



D E L I V E R  TA L E N T  S O L U T I O N S
T O  I G N I T E  P O T E N T I A L

PY 20-21 Number of Career Seekers in Training PY 19-20 Number of Career Seekers in Training

Meeting Packet Page 22



D E L I V E R  TA L E N T  S O L U T I O N S
T O  I G N I T E  P O T E N T I A L

PY 20-21 Number of Career Seekers Trained and Placed PY 19-20 Number of Career Seekers Trained and Placed

Meeting Packet Page 23



D E L I V E R  TA L E N T  S O L U T I O N S
T O  I G N I T E  P O T E N T I A L

PY 20-21 Number of Customers Placed PY 19-20 Number of Customers Placed

Customers Placed – Five County Make up Customers Placed – Five County Make up

Meeting Packet Page 24



D E L I V E R  TA L E N T  A C Q U I S I T I O N  
S T R AT E G I E S  F O R  B U S I N E S S E S  I N

H I G H  G R O W T H  I N D U S T R I E S  

PY 20-21 – Business Served

PY 20-21 – Returning Business PY 20-21 – New Business PY 19-20 – Returning Business PY 19-20 – New Business

PY 19-20 – Business Served

Meeting Packet Page 25



HELP IS HERE
ORANGE COUNTY

Meeting Packet Page 26



HELP IS HERE – ORANGE COUNTY UPDATE

Data through 9/21/20
Source: Career Edge

Performance Update

 1,500 Individuals Applied
 813 In Process/ Pending Approval
 316 Enrolled

$7M CARES Act Monies Grant

• Grant funding provides range of career
development services to 4,000 Orange
County residents:

• Training: Certificates; Advance Training
• Internships / On-the-Job Training for

Businesses

Meeting Packet Page 27



SUMMER YOUTH 2020 
OVERVIEW AND OUTCOMES

Meeting Packet Page 28



SUMMER YOUTH 2020 - SUMMARY

Enrollment Goals Original 
Plan 

COVID 
Adjustment*

Actual 
Enrollment

% to 
Original 

Plan

Actual % to
Adjusted

Experience: Internships 800 In-person:  400
Virtual:       400

In-person:  340
Virtual:       294

85%
73%

85%
73%

Explore: Explore Higher 
Education

300 276 253 84% 91%

Accelerate: Immersion 
in Industry Training

400 327 170 43% 51%

Totals 1500 1403 1057 70% 75%

Meeting Packet Page 29



SUMMER TRENDS:  2018 TO 2020  

Applicant Pool Eligible Youth Enrolled Completed

2020: 2,353 2020: 1,394 2020: 1,057 2020: 92%

2019: 2,200 2019: 1,300 2019: 882 2019: 91%

2018: 942 2018: 550 2018: 481 2018: 92%

Meeting Packet Page 30



 1.2M Wages /earned Incentives Directly to Youth + Local Economy

 81,847 Hours Worked Overall

 1057 Youth Mastered Soft Skills Training

 $284,000 Investment from Local Municipalities 

 104 Businesses Provided “in-person” Internships during COVID-19

IMPACT  BY THE NUMBERS 
Meeting Packet Page 31

RETURN TO AGENDA



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

FINANCE REPORT
ERIC USHKOWITZ

Treasurer / Finance Committee Chair

Meeting Packet Page 32



Meeting Packet Page 33
Agenda Item 6B 1)

RETURN TO AGENDA



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Meeting Packet Page 34



Executive Mark Wylie

Audit Larry Walter

Career Services Dr. Kathleen Plinske

Community Engagement Jody Wood

Facilities Ad Hoc Matt Walton

Finance Eric Ushkowitz

Governance Richard Sweat

Revenue Diversity Ad Hoc Eric Jackson

REPORTS BY COMMITTEE CHAIR
Meeting Packet Page 35

RETURN TO AGENDA



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

INSIGHT

Meeting Packet Page 36



GUEST SPEAKER:

REPRESENTATIVE RENE “COACH P” PLASENCIA
FLORIDA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Meeting Packet Page 37



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

OTHER BUSINESS

Meeting Packet Page 38

RETURN TO AGENDA



Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Information / 
Discussion / 
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting Packet Page 39



THANK YOU!

Meeting Packet Page 40

RETURN TO AGENDA


	BOARD OF DIRECTORS �Virtual Meeting
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Help is here�Orange county
	Slide Number 24
	Summer Youth 2020 �Overview and Outcomes
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Guest speaker:�� Representative Rene “Coach P” Plasencia�   �Florida House of Representatives�
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	THANK YOU!
	8-20-20_Board Meeting Minutes_ draft - reviewed by Hayward.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	MINUTES




